Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Scott Falvey <sfalvey@yatescounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 5:43 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: FOIL REQUEST -- State Aid for District Attorney Salaries

Ms. Sassower:

esponse to your FOIL request to Yates County dated August 8, 2016, the information below is what | was able to

Requested Paragraph (1): The County does not request this, it is an automatic receipt.

Requested Paragraph (2): 2005 - $43,686, 2006 — $43,686, 20 —$43,686, 2008 — $52,304, 2009 - $52,304, 2010 -
$43,867,2011 — mmowm 2012 - 559,989, 2013 — $66,089, 2014 - $72,189, 2015 - S 72,1

Requested Paragraph (3): SO

ott P. Falvey
tes County Attorney

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 1:55 PM

To: daniel.lynch@albanycountyny.gov; minerta@alleganyco.com; rbehnke@co.broome.ny.us; mmhowden@cattco.org;
fwestphal@cayugacounty.us; abdellas@co.chautauqua.ny.us; bmaggs@co.chemung.ny.us; ccatty@frontiernet.net;
jeoffey12901@gmail.com; rob.fitzsimmons@columbiacountyny.com; klhowe@cortland-co.org;
porter.kirkwood@dfa.state.ny.us; 'Fedorchak, James' <jfedorchak@dutchessny.gov>; michael.siragusa@erie.gov;
dmanning@co.essex.ny.us; jmillerlaw@verizon.net; kyaddaw@brottlaw.com; Charles.zambito@co.genesee.ny.us;
‘County Attorney' <countyattorney@discovergreene.com>; jmsergeant@herkimercounty.org;
kimberlys@co.jefferson.ny.us; joanmcnichol@lewiscounty.ny.gov; dmorris@co.livingston.ny.us;
john.campanie@madisoncounty.ny.gov; law@monroecounty.gov; mmanion@co.montgomery.ny.us; 'Foskey, Carnell’
<CFoskey@nassaucountyny.gov>; claude.joerg@niagaracounty.com; prayhill@ocgov.net; robertdurr@ongov.net;
gary.curtiss@co.ontario.ny.us; Ichapman@orangecountygov.com; David.Schubel@orleansny.com;
rich@oswegocounty.com; hogand@otsegocounty.com; jennifer.bumgarner@putnamcountyny.gov;
spechenik@rensco.com; humbacht@co.rockland.ny.us; sbutton@stlawco.org; aappleby@stlawco.org;
sdorsey@saratogacountyny.gov; chris.gardner@schenectadycounty.com; sal@midtel.net; sgetman@-co.schuyler.ny.us;
ffisher@co.seneca.ny.us; alanr@co.steuben.ny.us; dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov;
cheryl.mccausland@co.sullivan.ny.us; quigleyj@co.tioga.ny.us; jwood@tompkins-co.org; bhav@co.ulster.ny.us;
'‘Reichenbach, Brian' <ReichenbachB@warrencountyny.gov>; countyattorney@co.washington.ny.us;
dconnors@co.wayne.ny.us; rmeehan@westchestergov.com; lzymowski@daddandnelson.com; Scott Falvey
<sfalvey@yatescounty.org>; cgetty@gettylaw.com; afastenb@law.nyc.gov

Cc: robert.freeman@dos.ny.gov

Subject: FOIL REQUEST -- State Aid for District Attorney Salaries

TO: New York State’s County Attorneys for its 62 County Governments



